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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: William T. Lichter, Village Manager

DATE: December 8, 2004 (B of T): December 16, 2004
SUBJECT: PC 04-33: Text Amendments to the Lombard Sign Ordinance

SUBMITTED BY: Department of Community Development

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Your Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation relative to text
amendments to the following sections of the Sign Ordinance for clarity and consistency purposes
as it relates to various types of Temporary Signs:

Section 153.206 Signs not subject to a permit

Section 153.214 Construction Signs

Section 153.215 Developer's Sign

Section 153.228 Real Estate Signs

Section 153.235 Temporary Signs

Section 153.501 Conservation/Recreation District Requirements
Section 153.502 Residential District Requirements

Section 153.503 Office District Requirements

9. Section 153.504 B1 & B2 Neighborhood Shopping District Requirements
10. Section 153.505 B3 & B4 Community Shopping District Requirements
11. Section 153.506 B5 Central Business District Requirements

12. Section 153.507 I Industrial District Requirements

13. Section 153.602 Definitions

(ALL DISTRICTS)
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The Plan Commission recommended approval of this petition.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Review (as necessary):
Finance Director Date
Village Manager Date

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager’s
Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda distribution.






